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July 8th, 2023 
PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT 

 

NOTICE OF PRELIMINARY NOMINATION DAY RESULTS  
SUMMER VILLAGE OF NAKAMUN PARK BYELECTION 2024 

 
In reference to the above noted, please be advised that Nomination Day for the Summer Village of Nakamun Park 
Byelection 2024 was concluded on April 27, 2024. At the close of the nomination process two (2) nomination paper 
had been submitted to, and accepted by, my office.  
 
Having received more nominations than there are vacancies in municipal office, and notwithstanding the provisions 
of Section 32 of the Local Authorities Election Act governing municipal elections in the province of Alberta which 
therein provides for withdrawing of nominations, I am providing this preliminary update for the information of 
concerned parties. These are not official results and may be subject to revision at the time of prescribed filing (i.e. 
if a nomination is withdrawn within 48 hours). In my capacity as Returning Officer, I hereby issue the following 
announcement for the public record: 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that at the conclusion of Nomination Day for the Summer Village of Nakamun Park 
Byelection 2024 held April 27, 2024, the following nominations were accepted for the single vacancy on municipal 
council: 

CANDIDATES NOMINATED  
(April 27th, 2024) 

VACANCIES TO 
BE FILLED 

BURRELL, William (Bill) 
CHARTER, Robert (Bob) 
 

 
1 (One) 

 
IF, AFTER the prescribed time afforded in Section 32 of the Local Authorities Election Act for withdrawing of 
nominations passed, there remains more candidates than vacancies, the electorate will be notified and the 
municipality will conduct an election as outlined in that notification. If an election is required, Election Day will be 
Saturday May 25th, 2024, and additional details regarding times, location and voting opportunities will be shared in 
due course.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Dwight Darren Moskalyk  
Returning Officer – Byelection 2024 
Summer Village of Nakamun Park  
 
cc:  Diane Wannamaker, Substitute Returning Officer 
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